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THE TRASURY

Kaitohutohu Kaupapa Rawa

22 June 2017

Shane Gibson
fyi-request-5991-5e7db742@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Shane Gibson

Thank you for your request made under the Official Information Act, received on 9 June
2017. You requested:

“Please provide details of the competitive procurement process used fo engage
Harmonic Analytics and Catalyst to develop and host the
https://insights.apps.treasury.govt.nz capability.”

| believe that the part of your request for information about the hosting of the tool is more
closely connected to the functions of Statistics New Zealand. Accordingly, | have decided
under section 14(b)(ii) of the Official Information Act to transfer this part of your request to
Statistics New Zealand. The other parts of the request will remain with the Treasury.

Statistics New Zealand has 20 working days from receipt of this transfer to make a decision
on your request.

Yours sincerely
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Andrew Hunter
Manager - Analytics & Insights

1 The Terrace
PO Box 3724
Wellington
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